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Clark Thomborson

From: Lech Janczewski
Sent: Monday, 28 July 2014 9:54 a.m.
Subject: NZISF seminar, 14 August

To register for this seminar, click here
To place your name on the NZISF mailing list, click here

To remove your name from the NZISF mailing list, click here
   
New Zealand Information Security Forum (NZISF) cordially invites you and your friends to the August 2014 breakfast 
meeting: 

Date:           Thursday, 14 August 2014 

Time:          7:30 am, be on time, please! 

Venue:        Seminar venue: The University of Auckland School of Business, Owen Glen Building, 12 Grafton Rd, 
CBD, Auckland. 
Breakfast: Ground floor “De Lucas” café,  
Presentation: OGGB Building, Case Room 4, Level 0 (note: change of the room) 

Cost:           NZISF, NZSA and IITP members - $30, students - $15, all others - $ 35, Cash or cheque, no credit 
cards. Alternatively, credit my (i.e. Lech Janczewski) account at: BNZ, Auckland Branch, No: 02 0159
0235063 00. Please put the note with the payment: “NZISF August your name” and send me an email 
about the payment. 

 

Topic:         NZ Web Application Security Stats 2013 or What Value a Pentest Can 
Show? 

  
The talk will introduce one of the first attempts to have a statistical view of web application vulnerabilities in New 
Zealand. It is based on real findings from penetration testing of web applications developed or used by different New 
Zealand organisations in 2013.  We try to answer such questions like: 
• Which vulnerabilities are most popular?  
• What is an average risk of a discovered vulnerability?  
• Which industry sectors are most affected?  
Some reasoning about how to gain best value from penetration testing will be also presented: what is the best to do 
before the test, during and after it. 
 

Presenter:  Sergey Ozernikov 
 

Sergey Ozernikov has 10 years of experience in IT industry with the last 7 years specialising in
information security. He worked in different commercial and government organisations in Russia
with the main focus on establishing of effective information security policies and processes.  In 
2013 he came to New Zealand to start a PhD in Mathematics at the University of Auckland and
shortly after joined Lateral Security as a security consultant.  
Holds Masters degree from the Irkutsk State University in applied mathematics, and CISSP 
certification. 

 
Lech Janczewski  
NZISF Chair 
 

This meeting of the New Zealand Information Security Forum is proudly sponsored by:  
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NZISF is a Special Interest Group of the NZ Security Association. For more 
information about us see: http://www.security.org.nz/nzisf.php 

 Parking information: 

  

  

 
 


